FACH 7 L8

Duxbury Yacht Club House.

The Duxbury Yacht Club was incorporated in 1895. The club house
was built at the Standish Shore, which was occupied by the club two
yvears. Desiring a more central location, a new house was built in 1897
by Cassius M. Hunt, which was Jeased by the club for a term of years.
The club is in a flourishing condition, having a membership of over one
hundred. During the season there are several regattas, and several new
vachts have been added this vear. The present officers: — Capt. George

"P. Cushman, Commodore ; Sanford C. Windsor, Vice-Commodore ; D, D.

Devereux, Secretary and Treasurer; W. M. MacDowell, Rear-Comnio-
dore; A. E. Walker, Fleet Captain; L. H. Delano, Measurer. Direc-
tors : — George P. Cushman, Sanford C. Windsor, D. D. Devereux, S. B.
Chaney, Chas. H. Alden, Chas. S. Clark. The club was organized Decem-
ber 13, 1894. Chartered February 25, 1895. The first Commodore was
William Melbourne MacDowell ; first Vice-Commodore, John A. Irwin;
first Secretary, D. D. Devereux, and first Treasurer, Alfred E. Green.
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